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ATTACHMENT ONE (1) - QUESTIONNAIRE

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION/INTEREST (RFI) 
UPCOMING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS


 SUBMITTED TO:	Michelle Fink, CPPB, Procurement Supervisor, Mohave County Procurement Department
finkmi@mohave.gov.  

	

COMPANY NAME:
	


	ADDRESS:
	

	TELEPHONE:
	

	CONTACT NAME:
	

	CONTACT EMAIL:
	



QUESTIONS

Does your company have an interest in bidding on Mohave County’s upcoming Capital Improvement Projects?

	


YES

	


NO

If you answered “NO” to the above, please explain.

	














Which Projects do you have interest in bidding?

	















Does your company have concerns regarding the listed projects related to your firm’s bonding capacity? If yes, please explain.

	














Does your company recommend extended project completion schedules? If yes, please explain.

	

















Does your company have concerns related to the programmed budget for each project as described in the Brief Exhibits? If yes, please explain.

	











